
MEETING AGENDA 
Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

REGULAR MEETING 
In Person: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Flynn Center - 981 H St. Crescent City, CA 95531 
January 23, 2023 4:00 pm 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Certificate of Appreciation to Blake Inscore for CALAFCO Board Service

2. Public Hearings

None

3. Regular Business

A. Draft Minutes October 24, 2022 (ATTACHMENT 3A)

B. Regional Fire Services MSR/SOI – Implementation Report (verbal report)

C. FY 2021-22 Year End Report – Continued (ATTACHMENT 3C)

D. FY 2022-23 Mid Year Budget Report  (ATTACHMENT 3D)

E. Compliance Work Plan (ATTACHMENT 3E)

F. 2023 Meeting Schedule (ATTACHMENT 3F)

4. Inquiries, Correspondence, Application Status and Referrals
A. Staff - The Executive Officer will provide a report of current projects, issues of 

interest, and pending legislation.
DN Fairgrounds Recreation and Park District Update – Sales Tax Revenues  
Del Norte County Auditor Interfund Cost Plan Increase.

B. Commission - On their own initiative, Commission members may make brief 
announcements or reports on their own activities. They may ask questions for 
clarification, make a referral to staff or request a business matter for a future 
agenda per Government Code Section 54954.2 (a).

C. Public - Public comment on items of interest within LAFCo subject matter 
jurisdiction, and not otherwise appearing on the agenda.  No action may be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda.

5. Adjournment

Next Meeting scheduled for March 27, 2023, unless special meeting scheduled. 



DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 
Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

REGULAR MEETING 
In Person: Del Norte County Board of Supervisors Chambers 

Flynn Center - 981 H St. Crescent City, CA 95531 
October 24, 2022 4:00 pm 

 
Members present: Darrin Short (County Member & Chair), Blake Inscore (City Member & Vice 

Chair), Jason Greenough (City Member), Sue Masten (County Member) 
and Lyle Armstrong (Public Member) 

Members absent: 
Others present: George Williamson (Executive Officer); Jim Underwood, (General Counsel), 

Geoff Antill (Smith River FPD), Heidi Kunstal (Del Norte County 
Community Development Director)  

Call to Order/Roll Call 
Commission Chair Short called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. Roll call was taken.  

Pledge of Allegiance 
Commission Chair Short led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Public Hearings 

   Regional Fire Services MSR & SOI Update 

The Commission discussed the continuing need for training, recruitment and 
revenue generation for the Districts. Commissioner Inscore requested that the 
City and Regional Airport Authority agreement for fire services at the airfield be 
added to the MSR. 

On a motion by Commissioner Inscore seconded by Commissioner Greenough 
and carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission adopted Resolution 22-03 for the 2022 
Regional Fire Services MSR & SOI Update. 

Regular Business 

A. Draft Minutes July 25, 2022 

On a motion by Commissioner Armstrong seconded by Commissioner 
Masten and carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission approved the July 25, 
2022 Meeting Minutes 

B.  County Service Area (CSA) # 1 Wastewater Services Extension-McNamara Field 
Terminal 

Staff Report – Presented services extension staff report. Explained why services 
being extended to portion of the County parcel (terminal where serves are being 
provided) rather than for entire airfield. Acknowledged Community Development 
Director Heidi Kunstal’s service extension application contributions and CSA #1 
Management.  



Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 24, 2022 4:00 pm 
 

2 
 

On a motion by Commissioner Inscore seconded by Commissioner Greenough and 
carried by a 5-0 vote the Commission adopted Resolution 22-04 for the CSA # 1 
Wastewater Services Extension-McNamara Field Terminal. 

C.   FY 2021-22 Year End Report 
 
The Commission continued this item for additional information. 
 

D.   FY 2022-2023 Meeting Schedule  

Commission received meeting schedule. 

E. CALAFCO 2022 Annual Conference Update 

Commissioner Inscore provided report on CALAFCO Board activities, including 
supporting legislative changes for protest proceedings. 

2. Inquiries, Correspondence, Application Status and Referrals 
A. Staff - The Executive Officer will provide a report of current projects, issues of 

interest, and pending legislation. 
B. Commission - On their own initiative, Commission members may make brief 

announcements or reports on their own activities. They may ask questions for 
clarification, make a referral to staff or request a business matter for a future 
agenda per Government Code Section 54954.2 (a). 
The CALAFCO Annual Conference is scheduled for October 2023 in Orange 
County, after several years of not being held due to COVID 19 restrictions. 
Commissioner Inscore will attend. 

C. Public - Public comment on items of interest within LAFCo subject matter 
jurisdiction, and not otherwise appearing on the agenda.  No action may be 
taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. 

3. Adjournment 
 

Meeting Adjourned at 4:48 PM. Next Regular Meeting scheduled for December 
5, 2022. 



MEETING DATE: 

TO:  

FROM: 

SUBJECT:  

DEL NORTE 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

AGENDA ITEM 3C 

January 23, 2023 

Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer 

FY 2021-22 Year-End Accounting 

DISCUSSION 

The FY 2021-2022 year-end accounting is attached.  City & County revenues received.  

One application filed in the prior FY completed this FY, no additional funds needed. 

MSR/SOI Preparation costs are $31,976.75 of the budgeted amount of $32,000.00, as of June 
2022, leaving $23.25- or less than 1% remaining while Professional Services including both 
Executive Office and Administrative services are $40,080.00- leaving $20.00 remaining.   

New Legal Counsel added last year (Jim Underwood) expenses incurred this FY $1,802.50. 

New public member (Lyle Armstrong) added last year, however stipend not accepted so no 
expense. 

Insurance Costs, incurred at start of FY, $2,614.83 were slightly over budgeted amount. 

CALAFCO Membership costs, of, $1,379.00 were slightly under budgeted amount. 

Application processing costs were well below the budgeted amount at $900.00. This is 
$9,100.00 under the allocated $10,000.00.  

Overall, Del Norte LAFCo ended FY 2021-22 under budget by $51.97. 

RECOMMENDATION 
The following procedures are recommended with respect to the Commission’s consideration 
of this item:   

Review FY 2021-2022 year-end Budget accounting.  This is an informational agenda item. 

ATTACHMENT 
FY 2021-2022 year-end Budget Revenues and Expenditure Report 



DEL NORTE 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
 

FY 2021-22 Year-end Budget Revenues and Expenditure Report 

FY 2021-22 EXPENDITURES Adopted Budget Fy Yr End Difference 
Insurance $2,500.00 $2,614.83 ($114.83) 
CALFCO Membership $1,385.00 $1,379.00 $6.00 
Printing $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 
Postage $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 
Professional Services:       
MSR/SOI Preparation $32,000.00 $31,976.75 $23.25 
Application Processing** $10,000.00 $900.00 $9,100.00 
Prof. Serv. Exec Officer/Admin. $40,100.00 $40,080.00 $20.00 
Prof. Serv. Legal Counsel $2,000.00 $1,802.50 $197.50 
Advertising/Publications $400.00 $475.58 ($75.58) 
Conferences (CALAFCO)  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Interfund-Cost Plan $1,692.00 $1,700.00 $8.00 
Public Member Stipend (up to 8 mtgs 
@ $40/mtg) $240.00 $0.00 $240.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $90,417.00 $80,928.66 $9,488.34 
        

FY 2021-22 REVENUES       
Project Revenue (App. Deposits)** $10,000.00 $900.00 $9,100.00 
Interest $712.00 $378.63 $333.37 
Del Norte County $39,852.50 $39,852.50 $0.00 
City of Crescent City $39,852.50 $39,852.50 $0.00 

TOTAL REVENUES* $90,417.00 $80,983.63 $9,433.37 
*   Does not include Fund #428 010 07100 balance 
** Budgeted amount as placeholder for actual deposits received.   

 

 

 

 



DEL NORTE 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3D 

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2023  

TO:   Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM:  George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT:  FY 2022-23 Mid Year Accounting  

 
 
DISCUSSION 

The FY 2022-2023 Mid Year accounting is attached.  Revenues from both the County of Del 
Norte and the City of Crescent City have been received.   

One application filed in the prior FY completed this FY, additional funds needed. 

MSR/SOI Preparation costs are $7,610 of the budgeted amount of $32,000.00, as of December 
31, 2023, leaving $24,390 or 76% remaining while Professional Services including both 
Executive Office and Administrative services are $20,060 leaving $22,040 remaining.    

Expected staffing and MSR/SOI Preparation expenditures over the remaining 2 quarters of the 
fiscal year expected to be within budgeted amounts. 

Legal counsel expenses have been incurred this FY. 

The public member has declined stipend. 

Insurance Costs, incurred at start of FY, $2,781.71 were slightly over budgeted amount. 

CALAFCO Membership costs, also incurred at start of FY, $1,447 were equal to the budgeted 
amount. 

Overall, Del Norte LAFCo is currently under budget.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 
The following procedures are recommended with respect to the Commission’s consideration 
of this item:   
 
Review FY 2022-2023 Mid Year Budget accounting.  This is an informational agenda item. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
FY 2022-2023 Mid Year Budget Revenues and Expenditure Report 
 
  



DEL NORTE 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

 
 

FY 2022-23 Mid Year Budget Revenues and Expenditure Report 

FY 2022-23 EXPENDITURES Adopted Budget Quarters 1-2 
Insurance $2,750.00 ($2,781.71)     
CALAFCO Membership $1,447.00 $1,447.00 
Printing $50.00 $0.00 
Postage $50.00 $0.00 
Professional Services:     
MSR/SOI Preparation $32,000.00 $7,610.00 
Application Processing $10,000.00 $325.00 
Prof. Serv. Exec Officer/Admin. $42,100.00 $20,060.00 
Prof. Serv. Legal Counsel $3,000.00 $1,487.50 
Advertising/Publications $400.00 $85.10 
Conferences (CALAFCO)  $0.00 $0.00 
Interfund-Cost Plan $1,700.00 $1,070.00 
Public Member Stipend (up to 8 mtgs @ $40/mtg) $240.00 $0.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $95,937.00 $34,866.31 
      

FY 2022-23 REVENUES     
Project Revenue (App. Deposits) $10,000.00 $0.00 
Interest $500.00 $132.13  
Del Norte County $39,852.50 $39,852.50 
City of Crescent City $39,852.50 $39,852.50 

TOTAL REVENUES* $90,205.00 $79,837.13 
 

 

 

 



D
EL

 N
O

RT
E 

LO
CA

L 
AG

EN
CY

 F
O

RM
AT

IO
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
11

25
 1

6th
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

ui
te

 2
02

 
Ar

ca
ta

, 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

95
52

1 
TE

L 
(7

07
) 

82
5-

93
01

 F
AX

 (
70

7)
82

5-
91

81
 

eo
@

de
ln

or
te

la
fc

o.
or

g  

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

ev
ie

w
 (M

SR
) &

 S
ph

er
e 

of
 In

flu
en

ce
 (S

O
I) 

U
pd

at
es

  
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

 –
 U

pd
at

ed
 J

an
ua

ry
, 2

02
3 

A
ge

nc
y 

N
am

e 
SO

I &
 M

SR
 S

ta
tu

s 
C

on
ta

ct
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

ex
t U

pd
at

e 
C

IT
Y 

C
ity

 o
f C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
 

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
19

 
37

7 
J.

 S
t, 

C
re

sc
en

t C
ity

, C
A 

95
53

1;
 E

ric
 W

ie
r; 

C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

; 
(7

07
) 4

64
-7

48
3,

 e
w

ie
r@

cr
es

ce
nt

ci
ty

.o
rg

  
20

24
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

SE
R

VI
CE

 D
IS

TR
IC

TS
 

B
er

ts
ch

-O
ce

an
 V

ie
w

  
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ap

ril
 2

02
0 

84
4 

Ke
lle

r A
ve

, C
re

sc
en

t C
ity

, C
A 

95
53

1;
 C

ha
rli

e 
W

ic
k,

 B
oa

rd
 

Pr
es

id
en

t (
70

7)
 2

18
-7

02
1 

ch
ar

lie
w

ic
k.

10
67

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
  

20
25

 

B
ig

 R
oc

k 
 

M
SR

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
N

ov
 2

01
5 

& 
 

SO
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ap
ril

 2
01

6 
P.

O
. B

ox
 4

53
, C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 A
la

n 
Po

rte
ou

s,
 B

oa
rd

 
VP

 a
la

n_
po

rte
ou

s@
m

sn
.c

om
 (7

07
) 4

58
-9

93
3 

  
20

23
 

C
hu

rc
h 

Tr
ee

  
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
8 

25
1 

C
hu

rc
h 

Tr
ee

 R
d,

 C
re

sc
en

t. 
C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 J
im

 N
el

so
n 

Th
eb

al
dh

ea
de

dr
ea

lto
r@

ch
ar

te
r.n

et
 (7

07
) 4

65
-1

75
3 

20
23

 

G
as

qu
et

  
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
20

16
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
6,

 G
as

qu
et

, C
A 

95
54

3;
 M

ic
ha

el
 L

as
lo

vi
ch

 a
t 

gc
sd

1@
ou

tlo
ok

.c
om

 M
al

ia
 T

ur
ne

r t
ur

ne
rm

al
ia

7@
gm

ai
l.c

om
  

(7
07

) 4
57

-3
12

4 
 

20
23

 

H
un

te
r V

al
le

y 
 

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
22

 
Pa

rt 
of

 S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
 

25
 D

el
 P

on
te

 D
riv

e,
 K

la
m

at
h 

C
A,

 9
55

48
; P

au
l C

ra
nd

al
l; 

pl
cr

an
da

ll@
hu

gh
es

.n
et

  (
70

7)
 4

82
-0

36
9 

 
20

27
 

H
R

C
  

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

18
 

23
1 

Be
ll 

H
ol

e 
Lo

op
, C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 W
es

 W
hi

te
; (

70
7)

 
95

1-
40

59
  h

rc
w

at
er

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
  

20
23

 

K
la

m
at

h 
 

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
22

 
Pa

rt 
of

 S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 4
30

, K
la

m
at

h,
 C

A 
95

54
8;

 M
ar

ga
re

t C
al

dw
el

l M
an

ag
er

 
kl

am
at

hc
sd

@
gm

ai
l.c

om
 (7

07
) 4

82
-0

24
5 

or
 4

82
-1

37
5 

20
27

 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
Pa

rk
  

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
22

 
Pa

rt 
of

 S
ou

th
 C

ou
nt

y 
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 6
50

, K
la

m
at

h,
 C

A 
95

54
8;

 R
ob

er
t N

ul
ph

, C
ha

irp
er

so
n 

rn
ul

ph
@

de
ln

or
te

.k
12

.c
a.

us
 ; 

(7
07

) 4
82

-9
29

5 
20

27
 

Sm
ith

 R
iv

er
  

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
01

8 

24
1 

W
. 1

st
 S

t, 
Sm

ith
 R

iv
er

, C
A 

95
56

7;
 J

ef
f B

ea
rd

 G
en

er
al

 
M

an
ag

er
 g

en
er

al
.m

an
ag

er
@

sr
w

at
er

.n
et

 O
: (

70
7)

 4
87

-5
38

1,
   

 
F:

 (7
07

) 4
87

-5
19

1 
  

20
23

 

mailto:ewier@crescentcity.org
mailto:charliewick.1067@gmail.com
mailto:alan_porteous@msn.com
mailto:Thebaldheadedrealtor@charter.net
mailto:gcsd1@outlook.com
mailto:turnermalia7@gmail.com
mailto:plcrandall@hughes.net
mailto:hrcwater@gmail.com
mailto:klamathcsd@gmail.com
mailto:rnulph@delnorte.k12.ca.us
mailto:general.manager@srwater.net


 

A
ge

nc
y 

N
am

e 
SO

I &
 M

SR
 S

ta
tu

s 
C

on
ta

ct
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

ex
t U

pd
at

e 

FI
R

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
TS

 
C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
 F

ire
 &

 
R

es
cu

e 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
20

22
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Fi
re

 M
SR

 
25

5 
W

. W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Bl
vd

, C
re

sc
en

t C
ity

 9
55

31
; K

ev
in

 C
ar

ey
 

Fi
re

 C
hi

ef
; (

70
7)

 4
64

 2
42

1;
 k

ca
re

y@
cr

es
ce

nt
ci

ty
.o

rg
  

20
27

 

Fo
rt

 D
ic

k 
FP

D 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
20

22
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Fi
re

 M
SR

 
P.

O
. B

ox
 3

69
, F

or
t D

ic
k,

 C
A 

95
53

8;
 R

an
dy

 C
ra

w
fo

rd
 

fo
rtd

ic
kf

ire
@

ao
l.c

om
 (7

07
) 4

87
-8

18
5;

 F
D

FD
81

@
ao

l.c
om

   
20

27
 

G
as

qu
et

 F
PD

 
M

SR
& 

SO
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
22

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Fi

re
 M

SR
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 8
5,

 G
as

qu
et

, C
A 

95
54

3;
 N

ic
k 

Ka
ra

no
po

ul
os

, (
70

7)
 

45
7-

33
32

; g
as

qu
et

vf
d@

ch
ar

te
r.n

et
  

20
27

 

K
la

m
at

h 
FP

D 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
20

22
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Fi
re

 M
SR

 
P.

O
. B

ox
 3

69
, K

la
m

at
h,

 C
A 

95
54

8;
 L

on
ni

e 
Le

vi
 F

ire
 C

hi
ef

 4
82

-
33

11
 lj

le
vi

@
ho

tm
ai

l.c
om

  
20

27
 

Sm
ith

 R
iv

er
 F

PD
 

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

20
22

 
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
Fi

re
 M

SR
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 1
87

, S
m

ith
 R

iv
er

, C
A 

95
56

7;
 F

ire
 C

hi
ef

 R
on

 S
im

ps
on

; 
(7

07
) 4

87
-5

62
1;

 s
rc

hi
ef

91
@

ya
ho

o.
co

m
  G

eo
ff 

An
til

l 
sm

ith
riv

er
fir

ep
ro

te
ct

io
nd

is
tri

ct
@

sm
ith

riv
er

fir
e.

co
m

   
20

27
 

O
TH

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
TS

 

C
ou

nt
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
re

a 
(C

SA
) N

o.
1 

 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ap

ril
 2

6 
20

21
 

98
1 

H
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 1

10
, C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 H
ei

di
 

Ku
ns

ta
l, 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ire
ct

or
, h

ku
ns

ta
l@

co
.d

el
-

no
rte

.c
a.

us
 , 

(7
07

) 4
64

- 7
25

4;
 R

os
an

na
 B

ow
er

, P
E,

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

C
ou

nt
y 

En
gi

ne
er

, r
bo

w
er

@
co

.d
el

-n
or

te
.c

a.
us

, (
70

7)
 4

64
-7

22
9 

20
26

 

C
re

sc
en

t C
ity

 H
ar

bo
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

1 
10

1 
C

iti
ze

ns
 D

oc
k 

R
oa

d,
 C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 (7
07

) 4
64

-
61

74
; T

im
 P

et
ric

k,
 C

EO
 H

ar
bo

rm
as

te
r, 

tp
et

ric
k@

cc
ha

rb
or

.c
om

 
20

26
 

D
el

 N
or

te
 C

o.
 H

ea
lth

 
C

ar
e 

 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ly
 2

01
9 

P.
O

. B
ox

 2
06

4,
 C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

  
D

or
is

 H
en

dr
ic

ks
, E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Se
cr

et
ar

y;
 (7

07
) 4

64
-9

49
4;

 
dn

hc
d@

de
ln

or
te

he
al

th
.c

om
  

20
24

 

D
el

 N
or

te
 C

o.
 L

ib
ra

ry
  

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ju
ly

 2
01

9 

19
0 

Pr
ic

e 
M

al
l, 

C
re

sc
en

t C
ity

, C
A 

95
53

1;
 P

hy
llis

 G
oo

de
ll 

Li
br

ar
y 

M
an

ag
er

 (7
07

) 4
64

-9
79

3 
pg

oo
de

ill@
de

ln
or

te
co

un
ty

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
   

20
24

 

D
el

 N
or

te
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

M
SR

 &
 S

O
I A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ap
ril

 2
02

1 
24

1 
1s

t S
tre

et
, U

ni
t B

, S
m

ith
 R

iv
er

, C
A 

95
56

7;
 (7

07
) 4

87
-7

63
0 

Br
ia

n 
Fe

rg
us

on
, B

oa
rd

 C
ha

ir;
 - 

de
ln

or
te

R
C

D
@

ya
ho

o.
co

m
  

20
26

 

Sm
ith

 R
iv

er
 C

em
et

er
y 

 
M

SR
 &

 S
O

I A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Ju

ne
 2

02
1 

P.
O

. B
ox

 7
62

, S
m

ith
 R

iv
er

, C
A 

95
56

7;
 J

oh
n 

R
ob

er
ts

 B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
r a

t1
77

22
@

ho
tm

ai
l.c

om
  (

70
7)

 4
87

-6
70

5 
20

26
 

D
el

 N
or

te
 

Fa
irg

ro
un

ds
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pa
rk

 
D

is
tri

ct
 F

or
m

ed
/ M

SR
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

PO
 B

ox
 4

02
, C

re
sc

en
t C

ity
, C

A 
95

53
1;

 (7
07

) 4
64

-9
55

6,
 K

ar
a 

M
ille

r, 
Fa

ir 
Bo

ar
d 

C
ha

ir,
 k

ar
a.

m
ille

r1
97

1@
gm

ai
l.c

om
 K

im
 F

lo
yd

, 
Fa

ir 
D

is
tri

ct
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
/C

EO
 k

flo
yd

@
dn

fa
ir.

or
g 

 
20

25
 

 

mailto:kcarey@crescentcity.org
mailto:fortdickfire@aol.com
mailto:FDFD81@aol.com
mailto:gasquetvfd@charter.net
mailto:ljlevi@hotmail.com
mailto:srchief91@yahoo.com
mailto:smithriverfireprotectiondistrict@smithriverfire.com
mailto:hkunstal@co.del-norte.ca.us
mailto:hkunstal@co.del-norte.ca.us
mailto:rbower@co.del-norte.ca.us
mailto:tpetrick@ccharbor.com
mailto:dnhcd@delnortehealth.com
mailto:pgoodeill@delnortecountylibrary.org
mailto:delnorteRCD@yahoo.com
mailto:at17722@hotmail.com
mailto:kara.miller1971@gmail.com
mailto:kfloyd@dnfair.org


DEL NORTE 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1125 16th Street, Suite 202 
Arcata, California 95521 

TEL (707) 825-9301 FAX (707)825-9181 
eo@delnortelafco.org 

1 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3F 

 

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2023  

TO:   Del Norte Local Agency Formation Commission 

FROM:  George Williamson AICP, Executive Officer  

SUBJECT: Calendar Year – 2023 –Regular Meeting Dates  
 
 
 
DISCUSSION 

The Commission generally meets on the fourth Monday of every other month, unless 
rescheduled due to holidays or other considerations. The Calendar Year 2023 meeting 
dates are listed below. 

 

 January 23, 2023 

 March 27, 2023– Draft Budget 

 May 22, 2023 – Final Budget 

 July 24, 2023  - first meeting of new fiscal year 

 September 25, 2023 

 November 27, 2023 – unless changed for preceding Thanksgiving Holiday 

 




